
[APPROVED FOR RELEASE 2025 UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14176)

30 November 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Office of general Counsel

ATTENTION : fa. George Jameson

SUBJECT : Results of Sr toad Search for Any 
Information Whatsoever Re: EBI and 
Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr.

REFERENCES : A. OGC 76-6616, 23 November 1976
B. Letter from Fred G, Folsom, 

Director, Martin Luther King, Jr 
Task Force, November 19, 1976

In response to referent correspondence, the Office 

of Technical Service has again searched its files and 

records concerning the possibility of any type of 

contacts made by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 

with regard to the late Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

The Department of Justice and their Office of Pro­

fessional Responsibility may be advised that this 

Office has no records or materials of any kind per­

taining to this matter.

David S. Brandwein
Director

Office of Technical Service

cc: SA/DDS&T
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Atty document on Dr. Martin Luther King 
would, when processed by ER, be indexed under 
Dr. ■Ring’s name. ER searched its index cards 
in October and provided OGG with all such cards 
mentioning Dr. King and three d 'nments per­
tinent to the inquiry. Although the 19 November 
Justice Department letter clarifies its earlier 
request, it stands that any document on Dr. King 
would be indexed by ER under his name; we have 
therefore not repeated the earlier search.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: C/ES

Be OGG’s 23 November 1976 request for 
material on Martin Luther King. ER records 
for I960 through 1975 were checked in October 
1976 for all material regarding Dr. King. Attachec 
•is a copy of our findings from that search.
Included in that material is a 1964 letter from ■ • 
the FBI re Dr. King plus copies of ER index > 
card#.: \ : : ■

I believe it would be useless to make the 
same search again. ■

Eunice/ER
30 Nov 76

------ (DATE)------
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